
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-THIRD SESSION 

Officwl Records * 

FOURTH COMMITTEE 
31st meeting 

held on 
lt. December 1978 

at 10.30 a.m. 
New York 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 31st MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. DOLGUCHITS (Byelorussian Soviet 
Socialist Republic) 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 24: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (Territories not covered under other agenda items) 
{continued) 

{a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMElfTATIOlf OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) 

{b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (contin~ed) 

AGEIDA ITEM 92: INFORMATION li'BOM NON-8ELF-GOVERHING TERRITORIES TRANSMITTED UNDER 
ARTICLE 73 ~ OF THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS (continued) 

{a) REPORT 011' THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

(b) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 94: QUESTION OF EAST TIMOR: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE 
SITUATION WI'l'H REGARD TO THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF 
INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES Aim PEOPLES (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 96: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DEt;uARA.TION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUlfTRIES .Aim PEOPLES BY THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL 
INSTITUTIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE UNTTED NATIONS (continued) 

{a) BEPOR'f OF THE SPECIAL COMMI'rl'EE ON THE Sr.t'UATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON '!'HE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) 

{b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publictltion to the Chief, 
Official Records Editing Section, room A·JSSO. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

78-58993 

I ... 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.4/33/SR.31 
6 December 1978 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

/ ... 



A/C.4/33/SR.31 
English 
Page 2 

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 97: UNITED rTATIONS EDUCATIONAL AND TRA.INING PROGRN1!'1E FOR SOUTHERN 
AFRICA: REPORT OF THE SECRBTARY-GENERA~ (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 98: OFFERS BY ~~JEMBER STATES OF STUDY .AND TRAINING FACILITIES FOR 
INHABITANTS OF NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 
(continued) 

I ... 



fljCol!/33/SP..o3l 
J:;nglish 
Pace 3 

AG~NDA ITEI1 24: Ii'1PLI:~IE~\TATION OF 'T'HE m~CLARATIO~T ON TIIE GRJI-JJTIFG OF PTDEPENDEl'!C:C 
TO COLONI.A~ COUNTRIT:S J'JilD PEOPLJ~S (Territories not covered under other a,~enda i ter•1S) 
(continued) (A/33/23 (Parts II 2,nd V), A/33/23/PJJdo3~7 9 9, A/33/57, A/33/58, 
A/33/80 9 A-/33/108 9 4/33/118, A/33/151 > A/33/156 9 Lf',_f33/206' A/33/210 9 A/33/278, 
A/33/279, A/33/289 9 A/33/337, A/33/355, A/33/364; A/Co4/33/Lo7/Revol, Lo8/Revol, 
Loll, Lol5/Revol, Lol6/Revol, Lol7/Revol, Lol9, Lo2l and Carrol and Lo24) 

(a) P,:CPORT OF THE SPECIAL COT'!J'UTTEE OJ'T THE SITUATION 'TITH PJT:GARD 'TO THTB 
IT1PLmf£NTATIOTT OF TI-m DECLAilATIOl\T ON THE GR.L\NTDTG OF INDm~ENDE~TCI: TO COLONIAL 
COUNTRIES AJI1D PLOPLES ( cont~pu~d) 

(b) REPOBT OF THE SECRSTARY-G:Cl'TERAL (continued) 

AGEHDA ITm1 92: INFORMATION FROH NON-SELF-GOVER.l\JHTG TERRITORIES TRAJ'TS!'~ITTED UJ'TD:STI 
A_BTICLE 73 e OF THE CHARTER OF ':!'HE UNITED NATIOITS (s:_ontinued) (A/33/23/Addo9, 
A/33/75; A/Co4/33/Lo9) 

(b) RFPORT OF TH:C SPECIAL C01'1MITTI:E OT'T TTI:C SITUATION TTITH RGGPRD TO THE 
II1PLBf.'IENT_'\TION OF THE DECLA..R.A~IOJ'T OH Tiill GRANTING OF IND:CP:CTTDENCE TO COLOniAL 
COUJ'TTRIEf· Al\TD PT::OPWS (_contill_uecl_) 

AGENDA ITEH 94: C!UESTION OF II:AST TD·IOR: REPORT OF THE SPECI.AL COl1J'1ITTET:: ON THE 
SITUATION ;TITH REG.A_RD TO THE IHPLEI1ETTTl'~TION OF TTT:C DECLAW\TI07T Oi'T TT-TE GRl\NTilJG 01i' 
IJJDII:PENDETTCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AJI:D PEOPLIZS (continued) (A/33/23/_!Jdc o 3, 
A/33/95, A/33/118, A/33/151, A/33/206, A/33/341 and Add.l; A/Co4/33/L,23) 

AGENDA IT"Cri 96: H1PLE~ill1JTATIOIT OF THE DI:CLARATIODT OTT TIJ::C GRNJ',"IT'TG OF IHDEP:CND:CNC:C: 
TO COLONI.A_L COUNTRIES AND PEOPL:CS BY TH:C SPECIJ\~IZED AGENCIES Ai'TD THE I:l'TER~TATIOITAL 

nJSTITUTIOH2. ASSOCIATED ~TITH THF: UNITED l':ATIOrTS (continued) (A/33/23 (Part V)" 
.A/C.L!-/33/Lo20) ---- -

(a) REPORT OF Tim SPECIAL COl1r1ITTEI: ON TI-lE SITUATION ~riTE REGARD TO TIIE 
E1PLEl1ENTATIOI'T OF TH:C DECLJ\RATIQ::'T OrT T:r-TE GRA-'"TTING OF IIJD:CP:CNDEHCE TO COLOITIAL 
COUI'TTRIES _A__"ND PEOPLES ( c~n_tinued) 

AGENDA ITE~T 12: REPORT OF TITE ECONOBIC .A_l\TD SOCIAL COUNCIL (~_o_ntinueoJ (A/33/3 
(chap. VI, sect. F), A/33/118, A/33/278) 

AGENDA ITEB 97: UEIT:CD rJATIONS EDUCATIONAL AJ'TD TRAIErJG PROGRAJ'IM:C FOR SOUTTIERH 
AFRICA: REPORT OF TIIF SECRBTARY··G:CrTERAL (continued) (A/33/109 and P_dd ol~3, 
A/33/206, A/33/297~ A/Co4/33/Lo6/Revol) 

I ... 



A/C.4/33/SR.31 
:Cnglish 
Pac;e 4 

AGI:;HDA ITEH 98: OFFERS BY JV!EMBER STATES OF STUDY AND TRP_IITIT·TG FACILITIES FOR 
INIIABIT.AJ'TTS OF NON --SELF~GOVERI'TIITG TERRITORTCS: REPORT OF TH:C:: SECPcET.ARY ~GJI:~IJERAL 
(continued) (A/33/151, ~/33/372~ A/C.4/33/1.10) 

1. Hr. DOLZIIIJ\TSTS:Cf~l'I.. (Mongolia) said that, as previous speakers hao pointed 
out, the specialized agencies and other orc;anizations Hithin the United l'Tations 
system had a major role to play in acceleratin~ the process of eliminatinc; the 
last vestie;es of colonialisrn_. To that end, the General Assembly and the Special 
Committee of 24, had adopted a nU111ber of imnortant resolutions l·rhich met not only 
the aspirations of the peoples of the colonial Territories the~selves, but also 
the interests of the United ~Tat ions <:md the international con1l'mni ty as a. whole. 
His deler;ation noted with satisfaction that much had been done to ir'lplement the 
resolutions and decisions callinr; on the specialized agencies to discontinue any 
co-operation >vi th the racist regimes of South P_frica and Southern rhodesia and to 
provide all possible assistance and support to the national liberation movements of 
Zimbabvre and JTamibia. The United ~Tations ~duca.tional, Scientific and Cultural 
Organization, the International J_jabour Orc;anisation and the United nations 
Development Programr'le, for instance, 1vere maldng com.I•1endable efforts to provide 
material and moral assj stance and support to the peoples of Zimbahue and ~T8Jl1ibia, 
in close consultation with the Orc;anization of African Unity and the national 
liberation movements recognized by OAU a.nd the United l'Tations as the ler:itiJllate 
representatives of those peoples. Such assistance to the national liberation 
movements was undoubtedly a major contribution both to the strug~le of the oppressed 
peoples of southern Africa for freedoJll and independence and to the completion of 
the decolonization process. At the same time, his delee;ation Has concerned that 
certain specialized agencies, in pa.rticular, the norld Dank and the International 
Honetary Fund, 1vere still refusing to implement fully the Declaration and other 
General Assembly resolutions on decolonization. The General Assembly should once 
again call on those specialized agencies to implement all the relevant resolutions~ 
that -vras the purpose of draft resolution A/C. 4/33/1.20 • of 1v-hich his delee;ation 
was a sponsor. 

2. The question of the decolonization of small Territories Has an important 
aspect of the elimination of the last vestiges of colonialism. The fact that many 
small Territories in the Caribbean Sea, the Pacific Ocean and other regions of the 
vrorld 1vere still under colonia.l domination not only contradicted the spirit and 
letter of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and 
Peoples, but also constituted a threat to the peace and security of those rer.ions. 
The adiDinisterinQ; Povers of some of those Territories were primarily seeldng to 
establish and safep;uard their ovm interests, an0 vrere tryine; to talce possession 
of the Territories or to turn them into military and strater,ic bases under various 
pretexts. That Has the situation in Hicronesia., which had still not been able to 
exercise its right to self~determination, independence and freedom: the 
Administering Authority had not only failed to fulfil its obligations, but was also 
making attempts to take possession of the Territory. His delegation therefore 
joined previous speakers 1v-ho had called on the Administerinr; Authority to refrain 
from any measures to annex Micronesia under any pretext of any ldnd. 

I ... 



A/C.4/33/Sli.31 
English 
Page 5 

(Hr. Dolzhinstseren, l'1ongolia) 

3. His delegation believed that the peoples of other dependent and colonial 
Territories must be given every opportunity to exercise their rights to 
self-determination and independence, in accordance with the provisions of the 
Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples. 
On the basis of its fundamental policy of support for the struggle of the colonial 
peoples, Hongolia had always supported and would continue to support the just 
cause of the people of \'lestern Sahara in their struggle to attain independence and 
freedom in accordance >lith the provisions of the Declaration. 

4. His delegation hoped that the Committee w-ould adopt decisions and resolutions 
which fully corresponded to the vital interests of all the small Territories and 
their peoples still under colonial domination. 

5. Mr. SEl"JEGA-JANNEH (Gambia), referring to the question of \·Jestern Sahara, said 
that the administering Power had handed the Territory over to Horocco and Mauritania 
in accordance with the Madrid Agreement which had been negotiated in compliance 
with the re~evant resolutions of the Security Council and the General Assembly. The 
great tension which had developed between the States in that area follm·ring 
decolonization uas regrettable. A number of African States had tried to mediate 
the dispute and the Organization of African Unity had decided to hold an 
extraordinary summit meeting to find a solution. His Government had supported that 
decision as being in accordance with the Charter of the United Nations. OAU had 
taken a constructive step towards finding a solution by its decision to establish 
an ad hoc committee, consisting of at least five Heads of State, to consider all 
aspects of the problem of \Jest ern Sahara. The President of the Sudan, as Chairman 
of OAU, had informed the Secretary-General that the ad hoc committee would meet in 
Khartoum to consider the question further and had expressed the hope that Member 
States would refrain from taking any action which might delay a solution. 

6. His Government therefore hoped that the Committee would place its trust in the 
ad hoc cormnittee and thus show its respect for Africa as well as its confidence in 
the ability of African leaders to bring peace to north-west Africa. 

7. Mr. CARTER (Barbados) said that on 5 October 1978, the Minister for External 
Affairs of Barbados had drawn the attention of the General Assembly to the danger 
that the Caribbean area, which had been first on the path to decolonization with 
the attainment of independence by the Republic of Haiti, might well be the last area 
in the w·orld to be rid of colonialism (A/33/PV .23, pp. 23-25). Some progress 
had been made with the recent emergence of Dominica as an independent nation and 
there -vrere plans for St. Lucia, St. Vincent, Antigua and St. Kitts to follow suit 
in 1979. Although the United Kingdom Government vras to be commended on those 
developments, he appealed to that Government to ensure that the transition of 
those Territories to independence was smooth, both economically and politically. 

8. Much, however, remained to be done in southern Africa where minority 
Governments, with support from other nations, continued to oppress millions of 
Africans and to deny them their rights to self-determination and freedom. His 
country regarded the right of peoples to self-determination as sacrosanct. Indeed, 

/ ... 



A/C.4/33/SE.31 
English 
Page 6 

(Ivlr. CarteLL_Barbados) 

the Charter of the United Nations included among its purposes a pledge by Member 
States to respect the principle of equal rights and self-determination. Hestern 
Sahara and East Timor were two cases where the indigenous peo}.lles had not been 
alloved to exercise their right to self-determination. The arrangement reached 
between the colonial PoHer and the neighbouring countries on Uestern Sahara had 
made a mockery of every principle of self-determination and it was therefore 
unacceptable. The United Nations and the international community should condemn 
those countries uhich had continued to deny the Saharan people that rip:ht. His 
delegation -vmuld support every effort by OAU to settle the problem. In particular, 
it -vrelcomed the unilateral cease-fire announced by the Prente Popular para la 
Liberacion de Saguia el Hamra y nio de Oro (Frente POLISARIO) in order to create a 
climate conducive to serious negotiations leading to a solution to the problem. 

9. His country's commitment to the principle of self-determination had also led it 
to condemn the action taken by Indonesia against the people of East Timor. His 
Government appealed to Indonesia to cease hostilities against the East Timorese, 
to VTithdraJ.r from the Territory and to allO\v the people to exercise their right to 
self-determination in accordance -vri th Security C~un;il resolution 384 (1975) 8nd 
General Assembly resolution 3485 (XXX). 

10. It was evident that the negotiations between the United Kingdom and Guatemala 
on the question of Belize had failed and that Belize -vras no nearer independence 
than it Lad been in 1974. The United Kingdom proposals for a settlement of the 
dispute had appeared to be fair and reasonable, but the Guatemalans had shown a 
lack of good faith and had not only failed to respond to the proposals but had made 
no conscientious effort to bring the negotiations to a satisfactory conclusion. His 
Government did not feel that Delize 1 s attainment of independence should be delayed 
because of the intransigence of a neighbour VThich continued to make spurious claims 
to its territory and sought to support those claims by the threat of force or by 
attempts at infiltration among the population of Belize; there had even been hints 
of bribery of petitioners. 

11. Evidence which had convinced his delegation that the Guatemalan claim vas 
unfounded included the fact that Guatemala was neither the de .4ure nor the de facto 
heir to the Spanish colonial empire in Central America. Furthermore, under treaties 
signed bet-vreen 1850 and 1856, the United Kingdom had ceded the Bay Islands to 
Honduras while the Hozquito Kingdom had been ceded to Nicaragua, and the United 
States of America had agreed to recognize the then existing boundaries bet-vreen 
Guatemala and Belize. A treaty had been sicned between the United Kingdom and 
Guatemala in 1859 uhich had recognized the existing boundaries bet1.reen Belize and 
Guatemala. Under that treaty, the United Kingdom had also agreed to c;i ve Guatemala 
access to the Atlantic Ocean by ~Vay of river transport or by a mule road. The fact 
was that for over 100 years Belize had existed on its oVTn, independent of Guatemala, 
even though it had been under United Kingdom administration; it had a government 
of its oVTn and a people of its mm and a firm commitment had been made by both the 
ruling and the opposition parties to proceed to independence. Having failed in its 
earlier efforts to VTin support for its claim to Belize, the Government of Guatemala 
was currently attempting to justify its claim on grounds of ethnicity. The 
international community should recognize that the claim was designed only to obtain 
a cEssion of territory and should dismiss it accordingly. His Government firmly 

/ ... 



A/C.4/33/SR.3l 
Enclish 
Page 7 

(~1r. Carter, Barbac_os) 

believed that Belize should retain its full territorial integrity and should 
proceed without delay to independence, free of threats, nothwithstanding any further 
negotiations behreen the United Kingdom and Guatemala on the recent United Kingdom 
proposals. His Government could not concede that Guatemala had the right to as much 
as one square inch of Belizean territory. The cession of any territory to Guatemala 
vrould trigger a multitude of other terri torigl claims in Latin America and the 
Caribbean and lead to instability and threats to the peace and security of the 
entire area. It vras his hope that at its thirty-fourth session the General Assembly 
vrould be able to welcome a delegation from a free and independent Belize. 

12. I1r. _ YERE (Ivory Coast) said that, as his delee_-ation held the Chairmanship of 
the Sub-Committee on Small Territories of the Special Committee of 24, he would 
tru~e the opportunity to voice some thoughts on the political, economic and social 
situation of those Territories. In that connexion, his Government believed firmly 
in the principles of self-determination and independence of peoples set out in 
General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV). His delegation accordingly 1-relcomed the 
recent independence of Solomon Islands, as well as the arrangements made by the 
administering Povers to enable other Territories to achieve independence vithin a 
reasonable period of time. Progress in regard to the Gilbert Islands and the Ne1,r 
Hebrides seemed satisfactory. It 1,ras to be hoped that the administerin{'; Pm-rers of 
the latter Terri tory, France and the United Kingdom, would be able to work 
harmoniously with the indigenous people to enable the l2tter to achieve independence 
based on unity, free from any dualism vrhich might have resulted from the joint 
presence of two Poi-rers in the Terri tory. 

13. His delegation regretted that the parties concerned had been unable to reach 
agreement on the question of Belize and hoped that the administering Povrer vmuld take 
all necessary measures to ensure the territorial integrity and inviolability of the 
Territory so that it could achieve independence, freedom and a safe future. 

14. A number of smaller Territories were in a special situation in so fRr as limited 
population and economic resources had raised doubts among the populat:i_on as to 
whether independence might not be too risky. In that connexion, it was the duty of 
the international community to find a satisfactory means of sgfeguarding the 
lecitimate aspirations of the indigenous population. While the people of a 
Territory should not be subjected to an indefinite prolongation of colonial 
domination, neither should they be forced to accept a solution Hhich the majority 
rejected. His own country had achieved independence by peaceful means and uould 
therefore hope that, whenever possible, the decolonization process would take place 
in conditions which would spare human lives and material resources and Hould provide 
the decolonized peoples with an opportunity to exercise their ovm full sovereignty. 

15. Mr. BEDJAOUI (Algeria)* said that, at the 29th meeting of the committee, the 
representative of Morocco had once again brought up the same arguments on the 
question of vlestern Sahara that the Committee had been hearing for the past three 

* The full text of the statement by the representative of Algeria will be 
issued as a document. 

I ... 



A/C.4/33/SR.3l 
English 
Page 8 

(Hr. Bed.4aoui. Algeria) 

years. Since his delegation had replied to those arguments during the thirty-second 
session (A/C.4/32/SR.l3), he would therefore not dwell on them. 1~or would he reply 
to the Ivloroccan assertion that he (Mr. Bedj aoui) had argued before the International 
Court of Justice in support of the theory of "terra nullius", with reference to 
\'Testern Sahara. The record of the presentations to the International Court of 
Justice were available in the United Nations library and any delegation, 
particularly that of Morocco, could refer to them. 

16. For the representative of one of the occupying States to accuse his country of 
hegemonism would be laughable were it not so absurd. In the first place, if the 
entire international community was demandin~ a free consultation of the Saharan 
people, the purpose was to ask those people to choose betvJeen independence and 
incorporation into either Hauritania or Horocco, never into Algeria, which was not 
and did not 1v-ish to be involved in the territorial race. Furthermore, 1-rhat right 
would any State have to oppose the free and sovereign suffrage of the Saharan people 
under the auspices and supervision of the United Nations? Yet the two occupying 
States offered a unique "remedy" against the so-called hegemonistic claims of 
Algeria: in order to safeguard the independence of vlestern Sahara, they would more 
surely annihilate it by dismembering it. 

17. In fact, Uoroccan expansionism had been quite open ever since 1956. During the 
1960s, Horocco had even tried to tal;:e over l"lauritania itself, as well as part of 
Algeria, all of Hestern Sahara, part of Mali and part of Senegal. In 1960, the 
Moroccan representative had spoken in the United Nations of Morocco 1 s claims to a 
large segment of the Western Mediterranean. In 1961, the former President of 
Mauritania had replied to the Moroccan claims by drawing attention to the paradox of 
a former colonial Power protecting its former colony from the threat posed by 
another African country. Unfortunately, in 1975, the Mauritanian President had 
forgotten what he had said in 1961. 

18. Very fevr countries in the modern 1-rorld would survive if they all laid claim to 
boundaries from their past history. Yet one of the tvo States that was occupying 
Western Sahara had not yet renounced such claims. The records of the arguments 
presented by the Moroccan representative before the International Court of Justice 
were enlightening in that regard; indeed, the Mauritanian representative had found it 
necessary to respond to them in the course of the hearings before the Court. On 
the basis of those same hazy historical arguments, Morocco even continued to claim 
part of the territory of Algeria, as evidenced in an address delivered recently at 
Georgetown University, in Washington, D.C., by the Minister for Foreign Affairs of 
Morocco. 

19. Once again, an attempt had been made to divert attention from the problem of the 
decolonization of Western Sahara. Thus, Algeria had been accused of military 
intervention at the scene of the hostilities. Algeria could not permit itself to be 
blamed so irresponsibly. The Committee must not allov itself to be distracted by 
such a tactic, vrhich vrould make it lose sight of the true nature of the problem, 
vrhich was still one of the decolonization of a Territory, a question vrhich fell 
within its competence and 1-rhich was regularly on its agenda. 

/ ... 



A/C.4/33/SR.3l 
Enc;lish 
Page 9 

(JI!fr. Bedjaoui, Algeria) 

20. Unfortunately, States often showed a propensity to hold other States 
responsible for the failures they had brought on themselves by following an unjust 
policy. Mauritania had understood that and, through its Head of State had declared, 
in July 1978, that its conquest of part of the Saharan Territory had represented a 
';historical error'' for which the former President of Mauritania had been solely 
responsible. The other occupying State, however, insisted on blamin~ Algeria for 
the problems caused by the military occupation. There was a conflict, but it was 
a conflict between the Saharan people and the two occupying States, which had 
wrongly usurped a Territory and divided the population between them as if they were 
dividing livestock; and between the two occupying States, on the one hand, and, on 
the other, the international community and Africa, the protectors of the Saharan 
people whose right to self-determination they had recognized. 

21. The refugee problem mentioned by the representative of one of the occupying 
States was too well known to make it necessary for him to go into detail on it. 
The occupier tried to give the question a false humanitarian dimension in an attempt 
to divert attention from the conditions that had led to the flight of the Saharan 
people. Thousands of Saharan women and children had fled from the occupation 
forces. One of the occupying States demanded the return of the refugees. But why 
and under what conditions should they return? Did the occupying State expect them 
to return voluntarily to submit to the very domination that had caused them to 
flee? Or was it trying to mislead the international community by claiming them as 
its own nationals? That was a gross misrepresentation of the facts, aimed at 
achieving recognition of a military fait accompli in a Territory that had yet to be 
decolonized and which therefore could not be under the soverei~nty of any 
neighbouring State. 

22. The Saharan refugees and the freedom-fighters of the Frente POLI3ARIO, by their 
courage and faith, showed the spirit that had spurred the disinherited and 
oppressed masses of the third world since Bandung. The problem of Hestern Sahara 
was not simply a refugee problem. Once the forces of occupation left the 
Territory and the right of the Saharan people to decide their own destiny had 
been restored, the problem 1vould be automatically solved. To draw attention to 
the effects while pretending to forget the cause was to distort reality. 

23. The reference by the representative of Senegal to the unique nature of the 
question and the need for a unique solution -vras revealing. The situation was indeed 
unique, not because of its originality but rather because of the strangeness of the 
approach to it, an approach which consisted in supporting the effort to distort 
a genuine decolonization issue. It would be difficult to believe that the 
representative of Senegal was not aware of how the decolonization problem had 
suddenly and unexpectedly become so unique; the normal course of events had changed 
in November 1975 with the resurgence of the expansionism of the two occupying 
States. President Senghor of Senegal had made the best cormment on such 
distortions of the decolonization process in his address to the United Nations 
General Assembly in October 1961, when he had spoken of the need for the third-world 
countries to practise some self-criticism, in view of the fact that many of them 
had caught the sickness of the former colonizers: the spirit of intolerance and 
the desire for conquest (A/PV.l045, para. 29). 

I ... 



A/C.4/33/SR.31 
English 
Pac;e 10 

(Mr. Bed,i aoui , Alp;eri a) 

------ ··---

24. The .Moroccan representative had mentioned the case of the Ale;erian Sahara, 
but he had omitted the essential fact, namely, that a referendum in which all 
options had been open to the people, had been conducted throughout the entire 
territory of Algeria. The former colonial Power itself, which at the time had 
still had a military presence throughout the Algerian territory, could attest to 
that fact. If the historical argument adduced by Morocco for its incorporation of 
Hestern Sahara was to be universally applied, then Egypt could claim rights over 
Sudan" and Turl\.ey could claim Alc.;eria. 

25. The I1oroccan representative had quoted only part of resolution AIIG/Res .92 (XV) 
on Vlestern Sahara, adopted by the Assembly of Heads of State and Government of the 
Organization of African Unity at the Khartoum summit meeting, the text of which 
was reproduced in docmnent A/33/235. He 1vould therefore read out the resolution 
in full. Members would note thAt t'1° fifth , nd SC'Vhlth preambul.'ir paragraphs rEac~e 
reference to the report of the United Nations Visiting Mission to Western Sahara 
of 11 Hovember 1975 and the advisory opinion of the International Court of Justice 
of 16 October 1975. The resolution clearly reaffirmed the right of the people of 
He stern Sahara to self ~determination, particularly in paragraph 3. Paragraph 7 
specifically indicated that the United Nations continued to be seized of the 
question of Hestern Sahara. 

26. The Moroccan delegation had been asked to commit itself to respect the right 
of the Saharan people to self~determination, but it had refused to commit itself 
on that point. That certainly vas not surprising, since the occupying State had 
consistently defied all the resolutions of the international and regional bodies 
concerning the right of the Saharan people to self-determination. It was now 
perfectly clear that lVIorocco had no intention of undertaking to consult the 
Saharan people on their future in accordm1ce with General Assembly resolutions 
151Lr (XV) and 1541 (XV). The situation was quite simple. The right of conquest 
had replaced the right of the people, as in the worst times of colonialism. 
Further evidence of that 1vas to be found in the draft resolution contained in 
document A/C.4/33/L.8/Rev.l, which 1-ras inspired by the illegitimate occupier of the 
Territory and was aimed at rendering sterile the efforts being made at the current 
session of the General Assembly. That draft resolution omitted any reference to 
the right of the Saharan people, and particularly to General Assembly resolution 
1514 (XV). Furthermore, it mutilated the OAU resolution to which he had just 
referred, thus showing not only disregard for OAU and aversion for anything 
concerning the Saharan people, but also a desire to abuse the good. faith of the 
United Nations by submitting a distorted text. 

27. An ad hoc committee had been established by the Assembly of Heads of State and 
Government of OAU to consider all the facts of the question of the Western Sahara 
including the exercise by the people of that Territory of their right to self­
determination. It was impossible that his country should be opposed to a committee 
with such a mandate and draft resolution A/C.4/33/L.7/Rev.l, of which his country 
was a sponsor, was in conformity vith the decision adopted by OAU. While the 
representative of Morocco had stated that draft resolution A/C.4/33/L.8/Rev.l 
expressed confidence in the ad hoc cow~ittee, he had flagrantly omitted to refer 
to the mandate of that committee, which was specifically to examine all the facts 
relating to the question of v!estern Sahara, including the exercise by the people 
of that Territory of their right to self-determination. 

/." 



A./C.4/33/SI1.31 
English 

11 

(_,,;r. Bcc1jacmi, /~l:~;eria) 

28. Reaffirminc; his country 1 s agreement with the efforts 1.-mriert aken b~y OAU throu,~ll 
the §:_d hoc corrnnittee, he pointed out that Alc£eria had expressed reservati:)Ds only 
with regard to the manner in vhich the consultations concerninc; the t:s':;ablisi:l'l!rcnt 
of the committee had been carried out and not vri th regard to the establislFtlen-i: of' 
the committee itself. It was Morocco which had systematically obstructed the 
efforts of OAU: it was Morocco which had walked out of the Assenhly of ilea--is of 
State and Government of OAU in 1976 when it had been decided to :::onvene an 
extraordinary summit meetine; on the question of Hestern Sahara: it was Horocco 
which had sought in vain to obstruct the proceedings of the 1977 session of the 
Assembly of Heads of State and Government of OAU, and it was l1orocco which hacl 
sought to prevent the Fourth Corrnnittee from discussing the question of vlestern 
Sahara at the current session of the General Assembly. 

29. The debate in the Committee had placed the question of Hestern Sahara in its 
proper context, nruaely the right of the Saharan people to self~determination. 
Hmvever, certain speakers hacl sought to create confusion regardin:s the question of 
the simultaneous consideration of the question by the United Nations and OAU. The 
fact that both organizations, in accordance lvith the principles proclaimed in their 
respective Charters, dealt with problems of clecolonization in no way meant that 
consideration of such problems in one of those organizations should replace, or be 
subordinate to, consideration of those problems in the other. Horeover, in 
establishing the ad hoc committee, OAU had solemnly reaffirmed the competence of 
the United Nations in the question of Hestern Sahara. Draft resolution 
A/C.4/33/L.7/Rev.l referred to the activities of OAU, including the decision to 
hold an extraordinary swmnit meeting and to establish the ad hoc co~nittee~ it also 
indicated that the General Assembly of the United Nations should remain actively 
involved in the question and reaffirmed the basic principle proclaimed in all texts 
regarding decolonization, namely the right of peoples to decide their own destiny. 

30. The main aim of those who sought to create confusion regarding the competence 
of the two organizations in respect of the question of Hestern Sahara was to have 
that question withdrawn from the United Nations and to leave it in suspense 
between the two organizations, thus avoiding substantive discussion in either body. 
Similarly, the aim of those who had introduced a so-called procedural draft 
resolution was to limit substantive discussion of the question in the United 
Nations simply with a view to shelving the problem. 

31. The ad hoc committee had just issued an official communique on its work in 
which it stated that it strongly urged the continuation and extension of the cease,, 
fire -which was also the aim of draft resolution A/C.4/33/L.7/Rev.l - and that it 
had established a sub~committee to hear the views of all the parties concerned, 
including the Frente POLISARIO, and to report on its findinGs to the aa hoc 
committee. The reference to the Frente POLISARIO was in strict compliance ~Vith the 
resolution adopted in 1976 by the Assembly of Heads of State and Gover~ment of OAU, 
in which it had decided to convene an extraordinary swmnit meeting in which the 
representatives of the Saharan people would participate. Simiarly, the Minister 
for Foreign Affairs of the Sudan, the current Chairman of OAU, had stated in a 

I ... 



A/C.4/33/SR.31 
English 
Page 12 

(T.1r. Bed.i ao_:ui, Algeria) 

recent press conference that the ad hoc committee -vrould consult all the parties 
concerned, includin~ the Frente POLISARIO. 

32. Those who had lately discovered an anachronistic vocation for the European 
practice of colonial domine>"tion believed that they uould be able to subjugate 
a people Fith a lone; and fervent attachment to freedom 1vhich had always opposed 
foreie;n interference~ the>"t error had cruel consequences for the people of the hro 
occupying States, who had to meet the costs of a fratricidal var, and for the 
Saharan people uho wished to remain and would remain masters of their mm destiny. 
The time had come for the two occupying States to make peace with the valiant 
Saharan people on the basis of the resolutions adopted by the competent 
international and regional bodies "lvith a view· to achievinc: the decolonization of 
Hestern Sahara through genuine consultations "lvith the people of that Territory. 

33. Mr. MILLS (Jamaica) said that in recent times the process of decolonization ln 
the Americas, particularly in the Caribbean area, had steadily advanced, not by 
armed struge;le, as in the past, but tbrough the insistent demands of colonial 
peoples and by ae;reement and nee;otiation 1rith the administerine; Pmrers. The United 
Nations had played an important role in that process in establishing a frame-vrork 
of principles e;overning the decolonization process which had become universally 
respected. The right of colonie>l peoples to self-determination ano independence 
had been proclaimed in the Charter of the United Nations and subsequently endorsed 
in numerous resolutions and instruments, in particular in General Assembly 
resolution 1514 (XV). The world community as a \·!hole nov accented the T)aramount 
importance of the interests of the inhabitants of colonial Territories and their 
right to determine their mm destinies. l1any small countries, including Jamaica, 
had thus been able to achieve sovereign indepenoence uithout the sacrifices 
involved in armed struggle. 

34. The case of Belize represented a challenge to the implementation of the 
universally accepted right to self-determination. The obstacle to the full 
exercise of the rie;hts of the people of Belize to self-determination and 
independence did not derive from problems of economic viability, nor from 
unwillingness on the part of the administerinr; Pmver to withdraw, but from the 
threat of age;ression from Guatemala on the basis of an unfounded claim to the 
Terri tory. The problem vas one of a small country which \vas unable, by virtue of 
its limited military capability, to defend its independence against the aggression 
of a powerful neighbour, and at the same time to tackle the problems which all 
newly independent States had to face. 

35. His delegation had al1vays hoped that the Government of Guatemala would accept 
the judgement of the international community, re3pect the strongly expressed 
aspirations of the people of Belize, renounce its expansionist designs, and base 
its policies on the generally accepted principles of decolonization, recognizing 
that the interests of the inhabitants of colonial Territories -vrere paramount and 
that the Territory of Belize belonged to the people of Belize. That recognition 
Hould be in the interests of Guatei'lala itself, and would constitute a real 

/ ... 



,A.jCo 4/33/SB, ~J 
Lnclish 
n'l{fe 13 

contribution to the peace and stability of the re:::ion. It vas clear that the 
people of Belize uere not prepared to become a captive nation anc'_ as their 
elected leaders had stated, 1vished to exercise the option to becone a sovereir:;n 
independent nation. They had also declared their uillinsness to co-~o:;_:Jere_te and 
live in peace uith their nei:;hbours. If Guatemala responded, the tuo countries 
could exist toc;ether as free, equal and sovereign partners in promoting the 
Vel fare of their peoples. That vas the s~Jiri t in -vrhi ch the current negotiations 
betueen the parties should be approached. 

36. Iris delee:ation shared the feelinc:; of disappointment that the nec;otiations had 
so far failed to establish the conditions in 1vhicl1 the people of Belize coulo_ 
exercise their right to self~determination, independence and territorial 
intecrity, and it felt that the neGotiatinc; process should not be used as a tactic 
to delay the full implementation of those ric;hts. The ner;otiations had to be 
approached in a constructive and realistic spirit~ they could clearly not be 
conducted on the basis of the so--called territorial claim, uhich uas unacceptable 
to the people of Belize and Has in direct violation of the principles of the 
United l'!ations. The old imperialist practice lvhereby peoples and their territory 
vere traded arbitrarily across negotiating tables Has completely unacceptable in 
the modern 1vorld. A more constructive approach 1-TOuld be to try to eliminate the 
differences betueen Guateaala and the administerine: Povrer, ui thout prejudice to 
the inalienable rights of Belize. The representative of the United ICinc;dom had 
outlined clear and specific proposals at the Committee's 27th meetinc: ~ it 1-ras nou 
up to the Government of Guatern_ala to respond and to demonstrate its 1-rillinc:ness to 
work to-vrards an early and just solution to the probleEl. Otheruise, the efficacy 
of the negotiations would be undermined and other options -vrould have to explored. 
The people of Belize had sho1m patience and c;ood faith throughout the process of 
seeking a nec;otiated settlement: it was therefore unacceptable and unjust that 
their aspirations and the full enjoyment of their rights shoulcl_ be jeopardized by 
prolont:~ed negotiations. Since Belize could not defend itself against a poverful 
neic;hbour, it had to rely on the povrer of recoc;nized principles, snd on the United 
Nations as the embodiment of those princi2,iles, for the GUarantee of its sovereie;n 
independence. 

37. His delegation fully supportecl_ draft resolution A/C .4/33/L.l9 and 1rould 
support any move which would promote the development of harnonious relations among 
the countries of Central America and the Caribbean. 

38. lir. CASTILLO ARRIOLA (Guatemala) said that one of the main functions of the 
United Nations Has to promote the process of decolonization and the proc;ress of 
peoples tmvards independence, stability and freedom in accordance lvith the 
principles embodied in the Charter, Article 80 of which clearly stated that none 
of the provisions of Chapter XII should be construed as affectinc; the rights of 
any States or peoples or the terms of existing international instruments to -vrhich 
Ilembers of the United Hations might be parties. 

I ... 



A/C.l~/33/SR.Jl 
En~clish 
Pac;e 14 

( l !'_:_i~sti~~~_!~r_:rjol.§:_, _ _Q~~e111_a_:L.§:_) 

39. The Latin J\merican countries, under the leadership of the heroes of their 
liberation struc;gle, had achieved independence frorc1 colonial rule at the ber;inninc; 
of the nineteenth century. Subsequently, because it had lacls:ed the 111ili tary 
strength to defend itself> his com1try had been forced to sign the 1859 treaty 
cedinc part of its terri tory. Hmrever, in 1945 9 it had revol;:ed that treaty and 
had soucht to initiate nec:otiations vi th a vieH to reachinc a just solution on the 
question of its territorial intet;rity, \'hen it had sirned the Charter of the 
United J:Tations in San Francisco, his Government had recsistered its reservations 
re0ardinc the question of Belize. It 'TaS the position of his Government that the 
provisions of General Assembly resolution 1514 ( :cv) relating to territorial 
intee;rity should be appliecl. to the territory Hhich his country had inherited from 
the colonial period. 

l~o. His country had also sought a ne::;otiated settleHent i·Ti th the Government of 
the United Idnc,dom as the arlministering Power, It uished to establish brotherly 
relations with the people of Belize, many of 1Ihm1 Here of Guatemalan origin ::>_nd 
\vi th vhom his country vas linl~.ed by seographicsl, historical and economic ties. 
His Government -vms uilling to participate in ne:::;otiations -vTitll a vieu to reeching 
a just and equitable settlern.ent that Hould safec;uard the vital rir,hts and 
interests of all the parties concerned. It was important that any resolution 
adopted by the General Assembly at the present time should be aiE·:ed at promotin[': 
such a settler.lent. Consequently" to,s:ether vith the c"Lelep;ations of Bolivia, Costa 
Rica) the Dor·1inican I\epublic, 1;1 Salvador, Honduras, Nicaragua~ and Paracuay, bis 
delesation uished to introduce the draft resolution contained in docmnent 
A/C.4/33/L.24. 

41. 'l'he draft resolution, inter alia.) reaffirmed the rip;hts of all peoples to 
self< determination in accor~.ance 1:rith the principles set out in General Assembly 
resolution 1514 (XV) and noted that the Governnents of the United Kinrclom and 
Guatemala had reiterated their intention to achieve a speedy ancl satisfactory 
solution to the territorial dispute regarding Belize. It also ure;ed the 
Governments concerned to accelerate the negotiations in order to achieve a 
settleinent on the basis of the aforeBentioned principles and to comrnunicate the 
results of those negotiations to the General Assembly at its thirty~ fourth 
session. 'l'he purpose of the draft resolution uas to bring the procedure agreed 
bet-vreen the parties to the nec;otiations into line vTi th the provisions of the 
Charter of the United J:Jations and international lav, taldng account of the 
interests of the Government and people of Belize vrhile avoiding political issues 
lil\:ely to obstruct the progress of the ne:::;otiations. 

42. Fr, ZAITOi~ (i1alaysia) said that his Government had consistently supporteo. the 
efforts or" the United nations to help the J:Ton"-Self-Governinc; Territories to 
achieve independence because of its belief that no Territory or people should be 
deprived of its fundamental freedoms ancl. inalienable rie;ht to self~determination. 
The discussion in the CoMnittee had shmm that each dependent Territory had its 
mm problems 9 characteristics and peculiarities, 'I'he process of decolonization 
neecl not conform to a ric~id pattern, but the ric-ht to self-determination must never 
be prejudiced. In the last analysis, it Has the uishes of the people 1·rhich should 
be e;iven paramount importanceo 

I ... 



P.jC )~/33/SR. 31 
r.nc;lish 
Pac;e 15 

(Hr_._ ~aiton o ~J~laysia) 

43. In the view of his Governnent) the process of decolonization in Last 'l'imor 
had tal~en place in accordance nith General !'ssembl~r resolutions 1514 (XV) ancl. 
1541 Ccv). :L;ast 'ri~,10r uas therefore part of the sovereignty and territorial 
intef,ri ty of InDonesia. His Governn1ent accordingly supported the vieu of the 
Indonesian c~elec,ation that the current discussion represented interference in the 
internal affairs of Indonesia. Further debate on the question Hould not serve the 
interests of the people of I:ast Timor. It uas a matter for satisfaction that 
conditions in East Tir10r ~lad returnecl to norl"lc:d and that reports by inc.ependent 
press correspondents and visitors had borne uitness to the fact that the people of 
Last Timor had supported intee;ration uith Indonesia. 

4lL The draft resolution contained in document f,jC.4/33/L.23 re:presentec'­
interference in the internal affairs of Indonesia and >Tas contrary to tlo_e uishes 
of the people of East Timor. Iris delec;ation uould therefore vote acainst it. The 
question of I:ast TiE1or should no lonc;er !Je a subject for discussion by the 
Con1nittee or by any other international orcanization, 

45. ~!_: __ JIA~:f.!ATOPOY_LOS (l:orl<i Health Orc;anize,tion) said that mro had subrai tted 
information on its response to the relevant resolutions of the United i.Jations 
concerninG assistance to neHly independent and el!lerrin[': States in Africa and to 
national liberation movements in document A/33/109 o as well as in state1.1ents to 
the Sub-Committee on Petitions, Information and Assistance of the Cpecial 
Cornmittee of 24 and to the S:9ecial Cormnittee itself. In Hay 1978o the Horld 
IIealth Assembly had ae;ain revieued those resolutions and had adopted resolution 
T·IHA31~52 on the liberation struc;gle in southern i'.frica vhich) inter alia, requested 
the Director-General to continue and intensify health assistance to the- liberation 
moven-;ents and to give them, in collaboration -Hi th the United Nations 9 its 
specialized agencies and other bodies o all necessary support in the health 
sector, including tt:chnical co"operation for trainino~ anc_ research as \-Tell as 
support in the prevention and control of cow~unicable diseases and medical 
SUlJ:plies neede(l_ for the treatment of the populations concerned: to ensure that 
sucll technical co-~operation uas provided in the most expeditious and flexible uays 
through simplified procedures: and to pursue all possible efforts to enlist 
support from governmental and non-e;overnnental forces for that o-peration. The 
1\ssembly had also appealed to all l'Ie1,1ber States to Hal:e voluntary contributions to 
that proc;rarnme. 

~6. T'he .Cxecuti ve Board of \YIIO and the Horld Health Assembly Fould keep unc.er 
revieu the proc;ress mac_e in the implementation of that and other resolutions an~L 

uould continue its fullest co~operation vrith the Organization of African Unity, 
lliiDP, U:t'!HCR and other specialized ac;encies and non---govermnental ore;anizations in 
order to assist el!'.erginr; States in Africa and the national liberation r:,ove:ments 
recoe;nized by the Organization of African Unity in meeting the public health needs 
of the populations concerned. 

47. Ur. CUEVAS CAlTCilJO (l'lexico) said that the people and Govcrm1ent of Nexico had 
aluays been concerneo_ about the question lL."lder discussion, particularly in 
relation to Belize, 1rhose people 0 lil~e the people of llexico and of the Central 
P.merican States, had settled in an area of the Caribbean mainland and had created 

I ... 



f~_jc, 4/33/SIL 31 
~~nL,lish 
Page lu 
( -- C r< • i :eYl._CO) l·Jr _, -· _ uey_a::; _ ~'-~n_c_lno 2. ~ ~ •• 

a nation, The c;reat majority of countries in Latin J\merica haCI e;ained their 
inclepen6ence over 150 ;y·ears ec:trlier after a lone; and heroic strugfle; Belize uas 
one of the last examples of colonialism, 'I'he peoples of Latin Ar,1erica 
consistently supported the cause of freedom and the self~determination of all 
peoples and had repeatedly affirmed that peace and development could only be based 
on unconditional respect for the sovereignty of peoples. Hexico Has a proud 
defender of that Latin funerican tradition~ Eloreover, the geoc;raphical proximity of 
Belize meant that the t-Iro countries had a collJI!lon future and needed to combine 
their efforts to promote their wutual -vrelfare. nexico thus had a fraternal 
interest in the \•Tell- being of the people of both Guatemala and Belize. 

48, Support for a speec1y and just solution to the problem of Belize had grmm; 
his Government firmly supported such a solution. The previous year, the Committee 
had t~'en note of the Bogota Declaration calling for a solution of the Belize 
question by the peaceful methods consecrated in the Charter 9 and in accordance 
lvith respect for its territorial intee;rity and v;ith tlle principle of self~ 
determination; the General Assembly had approved that resolution (resolution 
32/32) by an overuhelming majority. As the i'Iinister for Foreign Affairs of Ilexico 
had pointed out during the zeneral debate at the current session of the General 
Assembly, liexico vas convinced that General Assembly resolution 32/32 provided the 
best legal basis for any solution, that resolution recognized the procedure of 
consultation 1ri th other interested States in the area to enable the people of 
Delize to achieve self~determination and independence by peaceful means. In that 
connexion, the Government of Eexico 1-ras not fully satisfied v;i th the manner in 
uhich it had been consulted during the nec;otiations referred to by the 
representatives of GuateiJlala and the United Kinc;dom. 

L.9. International relations lvere becominc; increasingly complex. Despite its 
great efforts to develop an international lec;al system, Latin America v;as still 
experiencing freC~_uent incidents uhich undermined its efforts to build a better 
life for its people; the obstacles uere many and varied, and nothing v;ould be 
attained unless Governments v;ere able to coexist peacefully 9 setting goals v;hich 
uere compatible -vri th absolute respect for the rights of others. The Government of 
IIexico vas, of course, particularly concerned about the sometimes violent 
confrontations w·hich had occurred in Central .America and the Caribbean. He 
recalled that the Hinisters for Foreic;n f'_ffairs of the non-aligned countries, 
lileetinQ; in Belgrade, had statecl. in the Declaration, which they had adopted, that 
the situation in Belize could constitute a threat to peace and security and 
prevent the development of more harmonious relations betvreen the countries of the 
ree;ion. Mexico could hardly fail to be concerned about a situation which might 
jeopardize peace along its southern border. It was doing its utmost to co-operate 
vith its neighbours to promote common interests. In that spirit, Mexico was 
seeldng a solution to the question of Belize throue;h joint efforts in the light of 
coliwon objectives and the legitimate interests of the peoples of the area; it would 
be possible to create a better future for Belize, Guatemala and Hexi co only if 
there 1-ras the strictest respect for the ric;hts of all their inhabitants. 

50. llexico's position with regard to Belize vras based on the premise that the 
principle of self~determination must take precedence over any other consideration. 

/ ... 



A/C.4/33/STI.3l 
:english 
Page 17 

(llr. Cuevas Cancino~ Hexico) 

That inalienable ric.;ht of the people of Belize must be scrupulously respected: if 
the freely expressed uill of the people of Belize 1vas not respected, r1exico ivould, 
to its c:;reat regret, be forced to restate a vie-vr based on principles I·Thich had 
long been familiar in the United "Tations and other international forums. 

51. His delegation had been pleased to note from the sta.tements made by the 
representatives of Guatemala and the United Kingdom that the tuo countries were 
continuing negotiations to find an early solution to the question of Belize. It 
uas convinced that the independence of the Territory could be achieved only on the 
basis of a mutual understandinr,, as clearly indicated in General Assembly 
resolution 32/32. His delegation uould vote in favour of draft resolution 
A/C. 4/33/1.19, uhich reproduced the formula contained in General Asser1bly 
resolution 32/32. 

52. l1r. CABRAL (Guinea-Bissau) said that the Indonesian leaders of the time had 
played an important role in the historic Bandune: Conference, Hhich had had a 
catalytic effect on the struggle of oppressed peoples for liberation. 
Unfortunately, the long struc.;c;le of the Indonesian people for political and 
economic independence had not brought thea the peace and progress to vrhich they 
had aspired. On 30 December 1965" the principles and philosophy that had guided 
the Indonesian liberation struggle had been flouted and mass arrests and killings 
had marked the bec;inning of an era of repression and suffering an(l_ of indigenous 
colonization and manoeuvres by the Indonesian leaders ac:;ainst the genuine 
independence of :Cast Timor. The criminal annexation of East Timor had not 
improved the lot of the Indonesian people~ it had merely responded to the 
ideoloc;ical requirements of the Indonesian leaders. There were other 1-rell~ 
disguised, perfidious interests at stru~e in the sad case of East Timor, and the 
eloquence of certain s:r;eali::ers in the debate could not deny the real facts. The 
determination of the leaders of the Frente Revolucionaria de Timor Leste 
Independente (FRETILIN) to achieve genuine independence for their people had 
disturbed the plans of prejudiced and privileged parties concerned only with their 
mm interests who did not hesitate to barter the destiny of a people. The 
struggle of the people of East Timor could only go foruard~ imperialist interests 
could not force them to retreat. Faced -vri th the negligence of the administering 
Pmrer, the leaders of FRCTILIIT, conscious of the danc;ers of colonialism, had acted 
to safeguard the interests of their people and to ensure their progress touards 
freedom and development. There vas nothinc: Indonesian about the occupation of 
East Timor except that it vras carried out under the Indonesian flar;, behind -vrhich 
imperialism and crypto~colonialism sought to hide -vrhile at the same time usinc; 
propaganda to maintain the illusion of their anti~colonialism amonc:; the 
international con~unity and brandishine: the spectre of communism and the problem 
of security in the region to justify their activities. 

53. The occupation of East Timor by Indonesian armed forces and the war against 
the Saharan people constituted grave threats to the international community and 
tested the credibility of the United nations and its peace-keeping activities. 
':'he representative of the people of Belize had also informed the Committee of the 
obstacles which the Government of Guatemala vas placinc; in the -vray of its 
accession to independence. His delegation regarded all such manoeuvres as 

/ ... 



A/C )~/33/S'?.. 31 
rmclish 
Page 18 

preparations for future a·;c:ression. In order to be effective 9 the United ~Tations 
must have a moral impact that could onl~.r be achieved throuc;h acceptance of the 
idea of international jurisdiction. The international colllf"cunity should accord the 
struge;le of the peorJle of ~,ast s:'i:mor under the leadership of I'IiETILIIT the 
iJ;lportance it deserved in order to contribute to the early and successfu~ 
conclusion of that stru,r"c;le. 

54, '_!__he international cOlill.nmi ty, in particular the peoples of 1\frica and Asia uho 
at D2ndung had decic:;_ed to join forces in order to eliminate colonialism in all its 
forms 9 sllou~d not forr;et the sacred principles to uhich they had freely 
subscribed. The obsolete structures of colonialism vrere no lonr;er acceptable and 
the General I ssembly at its present session~ more than ever before, should concl.emn 
the aggression ac;ainst and the occu-pation of Iast Timor by Indonesian armed 
forces. ~;ast 'J.·imor uc-.s at a crossroads and there must be no hesitation. He 
rer:1inc'.ed Indonesia, as a fellou Islru11ic country 9 that at a sil;lilar crossroads in 
its l1istory 0 the Islamic civilization had urone;ly chosen dynastic povrer and that 
tl1at hacl eventually led to colonization. 


